
  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 6, 2015 

 

Via ECFS 

 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary  

Federal Communications Commission  

445 12th Street SW  

Room TW-A325  

Washington, DC  20554  

 

Re: Ex Parte Communication 

 WC Docket No. 12-375; Inmate Calling Services 

 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

 

 On July 2, 2015, the undersigned, on behalf of the National Sheriffs' Association (NSA)  

had an ex parte communication via telephone with Lynne Engledow, Acting Deputy Division 

Chief of the Wireline Competition Bureau Pricing Policy Division, to discuss NSA’s written ex 

parte filed on June 12, 2015 and, specifically, the per minute compensation amounts for Sheriffs 

and jails proposed by NSA.   

 

 Pursuant to Section 1.1206 of the Commission’s rules, a copy of this letter is being filed 

via ECFS.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

 

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

         /s/ Mary J. Sisak 

cc: Lynne Engledow 

  

          

 

 

 

         

 

Law Offices 

BLOOSTON, MORDKOFSKY, DICKENS, DUFFY & PRENDERGAST, LLP 
2120 L Street, NW, Suite 300 

Washington, DC 20037 

 

(202) 659-0830 

Facsimile: (202) 828-5568 
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ENGINEERING CONSULTANT 
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